MINUTES

26-M1 DISTRICT CABINET MEETING Saturday, November 4, 2017 Sikeston, MO ATTENDEES

NAME	CLUB	TITLE	NAME	CLUB	TITLE
Lion John Preston	Patton	DG	Lion Reta House	West Plains	1 st VDG
Lion Rodney McConnell	Sikeston	2nd VDG	Lion Brian Green	Sikeston	Member
PDG Lion Bob Wilson	Dixon	IPDG	Lion Shawnna Gerding	Sikeston	Club Sec.
PDG Lion Lisa Clinton	Ft. Leonard Wood	YEC	Margaret McConnell	Sikeston	Spouse/VE
PDG Lion Chris Clinton	Rolla	Member	Lion Dr. Dan	Sikeston	Member
PDG Lion Lana Wilson	Dixon	Com Chair	Obermark Lion Dr. Cassidy	Sikeston	Com Chair
PDG Lion Don Beckham	Cape Noon	Com Chair	Obermark	Sikeston	Com Chan
Lion Dave Baldwin	Cape Evening	Cab. Sec.	PDG Lion Murray Dunn	Patton	PDG
Lion Robert Hard	Fort Leonard Wood	Cab. Sec.	Lion Jerry Reaves	Malden	Com Chair
Lion Scott Sattler	Perryville	Zone Chair	Lion Marilynn Reaves	Malden	Zone Chair
PDG Lion Tom Steinbach	NWTC	Com Chair	Lion George Winkeler	House Springs	Guest
Lion Charlotte Williams	NWTC	Com Chair			(2ndVDG)
Lion Megan Hampton	Sikeston	Club Pres.	Lion Jennifer Winkeler	House Springs	Guest
Lion Charlie Jones	Caruthersville	Club Pres.	Lion Mwevi Mwilma	Fort Leonard Wood	Member
Lion Teddy Cheek	Caruthersville	Club VP	Lion Harold Burleson	Fort Leonard Wood	Club Pres.
Lion Michelle Fayette	Sikeston	Member	Lion Allen Taylor	Cape Evening	Com Chair
Lion Kendell Hughes	Park Hills	Club Pres.	Lion Laurie Taylor	Cape Evening	Club Sec./Treas.
Lion Jocelyn Morris	Fort Leonard Wood	Com Chair	PDG Lion Casey Morris	Fort Leonard Wood	Com Chair

CALL TO ORDER

DG Lion John Preston calls the meeting to order.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

DG Lion John Preston asks all Veterans in attendance to lead us with the Pledge of Allegiance.

AMERICA (First Verse)

1st VDG Lion Reta House leads the group in song.

INVOCATION

Lion Jerry Reaves offers prayer.

APPOINTMENT OF TAIL TWISTER

DG Lion John Preston shares with the audience the fact over the past couple of months we have lost more than one Past District Governor, including the recent passing of PDG Lion Norbert Halter. It would probably be a great idea to donate the Tail Twister funds in the name of PDG Halter. DG Lion John proceeds to nominate Lion Jerry Reaves as Tail Twister, which is unanimously agreed to.

INTRODUCTIONS

All of those present stand and introduce themselves.

OPENING ADDRESS

DG Lion John Preston thanks everyone for coming today and how blessed we are to have Special Guests from all over, including the 2nd VDG of District 26-M2. He is very appreciative of the time and effort our Host Club, the Sikeston Lions have put forth and thanks everyone for their generosity in bringing items toward the Clothing Drive. He realizes there are some who may not have received this year's District Governor Pin, so check in sometime today.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Cabinet Secretary Lion Dave Baldwin reports the minutes from the Aug. 4 Cabinet Meeting held in Roby. The Minutes stand approved.

APPROVAL OF TREASURER REPORT

Cabinet Treasurer Lion Robert Hard reports District 26-M1 has received dues from 38 out of 42 Clubs at this point. The Tail Twister funds from the Aug. 4 Meeting were sent to the Lions Opportunities for Youth. The District has made four deposits in October and made payment to the Missouri Lions.

CLUB REPORTS

Region 1, Zone 1

- **Doolittle** have been busy
 - Annual Trunk or Treat held at Community Center, October 31
 - o Annual Soup/Chili Day held at Community Center, November 4
 - Annual Craft Show at the Armory in Rolla, December 9
- **St. James** maintains high visibility in the community
 - o Busy attending St. James Tigers games passing out football programs they produced
 - Participated in the Old Iron Workdays, their 2nd year
 - Successful Ham & Beans Fundraiser to help with clothing drive for kids
 - o Getting ready for the Annual Community Festival of Lights
 - Will participate in the Chamber of Commerce Parade Night, assisting Santa providing gifts for the kids along with hot chocolate at the gazebo.

Region 1, Zone2

- Fort Leonard Wood Lions are getting ready for their signature event, the St. Nick Benefit providing toys to so many kids in the community! They are helping and taking over some events in conjunction with the Waynesville/St. Robert Lions.
- NorthWest Texas County Lions have been doing the 4 Wheeler Rodeo raising funds to give back to the community, like the Build a Pack Program helping students at the local schools! They are currently working on a special food basket for the Holidays to help in the community.
- Houston is busy-
 - Awarding Outstanding Student of the Month
 - Held another successful annual Hunger Walk with help from so many in the community

- Provided a meal for the Houston Tiger Football Team
- Made a donation to help with the Houston, TX Flood Relief
- Held the time honored annual Fish Fry
- Willow Springs welcomed 1st VDG Lion Reta House to swear in the new Club Officers.
 - Netted \$7,000 via the Annual Chester Godsey Golf Tournament with 120 teams!
 - Gave \$1,500 to school for purchase of Eye Testing Machine/Equipment
 - Aluminum Cans brought in \$365/ Rental of building \$530
 - Looking to work with Mighty Mites program Aug. 19
- West Plains have welcomed two new members. They've worked together with the Ozark Radio Network working a successful rib sale benefitting the local homeless shelter and the Bridges Program at West Plains Schools. They are finishing and ready to show off their Centennial Legacy Project, the West Plains Lions Club Memorial Bench at the City Park.

Region 2, Zone 1

- **Bunker** is excited and building back up their Club holding a Bake Sale
- **Patton** has welcomed three new members and is working with a prospective new member who will soon reach 21 years of age. The club is coming off another very successful Lawnmower Racing Season enabling them to contribute to all of the major Lions programs. The last race had 71 lawnmowers!
- Park Hills is working on scholarships and the DARE Program (\$105,000 raised at this point).

Region 2, Zone 2-

- **Cape Girardeau Evening** have been doing fundraisers, selling mints and burgers at the local ACE Hardware, sold Pink Ghosts with the \$250 going to the American Cancer Society and promoted a week of Lions Looking For Lenses with the Post Offices of Cape Girardeau and Jackson.
- **Perryville** Lions have been helping folks with eyeglasses and getting prepared for the Annual BBQ and collecting eyeglasses.
- **Ste. Genevieve** have been working events coming off of the Jour de Fete, including the Ste. Genevieve Rural Day and will be part of the Downtown Christmas Parade.

Region 3, Zone 1-

- **Bloomfield** have been encountering problems with participation and 2nd VDG Lion Rodney McConnell plans on meeting with them soon to meet and see what can be done.
- **Charleston** Lions are still recovering from the loss of their 2016 Club President Lion Sandra Harvey. The members are carrying on enthusiastically, continuing with their usual projects including Food Sales at the Annual Dogwood-Azalea Festival, awarding scholarships and more. Three new members were just recently inducted. Unfortunately, 60+ year member PDG Lion Norbert Halter passed away this past Tuesday and his funeral is being held this morning.
- Sikeston Lions Club President Lion Megan Hampton- "There are a lot of ladies in the club and we things done!"
 - The popular springtime Springs & Sprockets Bike Run has now become a Fall time event with the Sikeston Cotton Ramble Bike Ride!
 - Held the annual Boston Butt & Rib Sale
 - Produced the Sikeston High School Football Team Program
 - Getting ready for this month's 42nd Annual Chili & Super Chili Dog Day
 - Another great year sponsoring Peace Poster contestants

- **Dexter** Lions report their annual Golf Tournament at the Hidden Trails Country Club in late June was a success. They are turning now to planning for the food booth at the Stoddard County Fair offering their famous Funnel Cakes!
- **Essex-Gray Ridge** Lions have been busy being farmers. They held another successful Mae Hall Park Day with the usual food, contests and games.

Region 3, Zone 2

- Winona Lions continue to receive and distribute food for the Shannon County Food Pantry (on premises) working 192 hours 300-700 people each month! Bingo is held weekly allowing the Club to help as they do in the Winona community along with LCI.
- **Poplar Bluff** is gearing up for the annual Chili Day this Tuesday, November 7.

Region 4, Zone 2-

- Malden Lions keep it moving:
 - Ran booth at Harvest Festival selling bags for \$5 containing BBQ sandwich, chips & soda netting \$560.
 - Matching this money with Modern Woodmen of America (additional \$500) for use helping the Malden Community Action Group to buy veggies for their Thanksgiving Dinner coming up Nov. 19
 - Club matched \$500 donated by individual members for pin sales going to LCIF
 - Turned in 117 pairs of eyeglasses and helped two people through eye exam and glasses.
 - Have donated a wheelchair to a grateful local lady and will be ringing bells for the Salvation Army.
- **Wardell** has increased their membership over the past couple of years to the extent that a visit from District Governor Lion John Preston, LCIF Chair Lion Jerry Reaves and Zone Chair Marilynn Reaves is being worked to happen soon.
- **Caruthersville** never stop serving
 - The Healthy Delta Organization came to town for 2 weeks and referred 10 people for help with bifocals along with 2 for cataract surgery.
 - Supported the local chamber in the Backyard Bar-B-Que and in the Chili Cook Off. Along with giving out bottles of water and coffee, spoke to potential new members.
 - Created a Facebook page to show off the club and promote Bingo, which continues to be the valuable money making tool.
 - Have sworn in 3 new members
 - Assisted 15 people with exams and eyeglasses
 - Gave onetime donation to the Public Library to assist buying audio and large print books.
 - Making plans to help the nursing home with the Resident Party
 - Will be ringing bells for the Salvation Army
 - Unfortunately mourning the passing of 35+ year member Lion Paul Walker

At the close of the Club Reports, Fort Leonard Wood Lions Club President Lion Harold Burleson an "Active Duty" visitor. Everyone stands and applauds.

SPECIAL GUEST/PINS/AWARDS- DG Lion John Preston begins to bestow special awards including Club Patches celebrating achievements and pins for years of service.

Camp Brim Shire LCIF Matching Grant Close Out Report DG Lion John Preston reports, "DG lion Murray (Dunn) and I visited the camp and the Therapy Swimming Pool, which was completed September 8 is fabulous! It looks incredible. Camp Brim Shire is working on the ADA Fence and gaining ADA compliant PVC wheel chairs which have been requested through the special contest at the upcoming State

Convention. The PVC wheel chairs are included in the 'official' wish list as well as food items that are being brought to the convention. By helping out (all clubs) you gain VIP points for the District. We need to have points gained by District 26-M1 Clubs be put toward Camp Brim Shire and Missouri School for the Blind. IPDG Lion Bob Wilson has the honor of affixing his signature to the Close Out Report.

--- LUNCH BREAK ----

As guests finish a delicious lunch (with Carb friendly choices), everyone helps stuff envelopes for the upcoming Kenny Rogers Children's Center fundraiser.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

ATHLETIC- PDG Lion Casey Morris reports that at the last Committee Meeting a motion to donate \$8,500 to Saving Sight was approved. The date for the 41st Missouri Lions All Star Football Game will be Saturday, July 21, 2018. Letters were sent to the High School coaches on Nov. 1. Draft Day will occur in January.

BAND- Lion Allen Taylor reports there being a Committee Meeting tomorrow to revamp the budget. DG Lion John Preston reports that the Band Committee Budget was presented at the COG and 4 DG's voted for and 4 DG's voted against. Following some discussion back and forth, DG Lion John asks Lion Allen regarding his opinion and lets Lion Allen know we appreciate what he's doing and follow through.

CAMPUS CLUBS- Lion Kendell Hughes reports the Mineral Area College Leos have lost a sponsor so the Park Hills Lions are in communications to see about fixing the issue, possibly another faculty member. Hopefully reform should come about this Spring.

CENTENNIAL MEMBERSHIP/SERVICE- Lion Dave Baldwin thanks everyone for their entering Service Activities as we get moving through the 2017-18 Lion Year. A brief on the numbers are as follows:

- 20 Clubs Reporting
- 59 Activities
- 2,023 Lion Hours
- 5,863 People Served
- 1,425 Eyeglasses Collected
- \$69,066 Raised
- \$40,502 Donated

We also need to report the two Centennial Legacy Projects by the Houston and Dixon Lions Clubs along with the being unveiled project at West Plains. Remember time is running out to purchase Centennial Coin.

CONVENTION DISTRICT/STATE/INTERNATIONAL- Lion Kendell Hughes reports the Park Hills Lions Club have found out the original proposed location for the District Convention cannot fulfill the needed requirements, so the more appropriate location in downtown Farmington is being worked out. International Director Lion Connie LeCleir-Meyer will be our Special Guest.

PDG Lion Don Beckham updates everyone that progress on the details regarding the April 26-29 Missouri Lions State Convention are going great and everyone can start registering now.

The committee me on Sept. 23 at the Double Tree Hotel in St. Louis, MO, sight of the 2018 State Convention. The toured the hotel facilities by the District 26-M2 Convention Host Committee.

A report was given by PCC Lion Jeff Hilke of the final 2017 Convention held at Tan Tara, the committee was able to return the \$2,000 advance along with an additional \$2,821.76 in profit.

The tour of the Doubletree reassured the committee that the Host Convention Committee from District M2 is well organized and on target to host a great 2018 Convention. Dates for the Convention are April 26-29, 2018. IPCC Lion Joe Foster discussed the Service Project, including a canned food drive... more to come.

The Lions International Convention is being held in Las Vegas, June 29 through July 3. The convention in Chicago was such a hit, expect a great time at the coming convention in Las Vegas!

DIABETIC AWARENESS- Lion Dave Baldwin tells the audience that World Diabetes Day is November 14 with Lions World Wide Week of Service devoted to Diabetes being Nov. 13 through 19. Diabetes is a global health epidemic that impacts more than 400 million people, resulting in 5 million deaths each year. As of now, LCI is offering a special Diabetes Patch for your club when you report your service through MyLCI.

GLOBAL LEADERSHIP TEAM- Lion Wendy Williams submits the State Leadership, Membership and Global Action Team are putting together a statewide training event. If anyone has any topics they would like to recommend being addressed, please send to Lion Wendy Williams and she will forward to Lion Ann Anderson for consideration. Time, location and cost have not yet been determined.

GLOBAL MEMBERSHIP TEAM- 2nd VDG Lion Rodney McConnell stresses the importance of posting what you club is doing on Facebook, reaching your target audience. On the District level, he is making an effort to help clubs recruit and retain members. At this point, 40% of the District M1 clubs have not designated a Membership Chair which leads to some information not being up to date, both from LCI to Club along with Club to LCI.

On both the State and District level, membership has decreased again this past year. We need to gain younger members and doing so requires social media. The Peace Poster Contest help increase exposure and turn into recruitment. For retention, it is important to keep members active with duties and projects. DG Lion John Preston reports that as of the 5th month this year, District 26-M1 is still positive and the only District being so in the state.

GLOBAL SERVICE TEAM- Lion Dave Baldwin reports that from the perspective of the importance of clubs reporting their Service Activities though MyLCI, we have gone from 10 clubs reporting and raising \$50,000 in 2014 to last year having 23 clubs reporting and over \$800,000 raised! The goal is to raise the number of clubs reporting to 67% as is the average number of clubs worldwide. If we could achieve breaking through 28-29 clubs reporting, we have the chance to report breaking \$1 million dollars raised!

HEARING- PDG Lion Tom Steinbach reminds everyone to sell as many Sweepstakes Tickets, Hearing's only source of funds, possible and bring them to the District Convention where the drawing will take place. They are in the mail. The Hearing Van will be available in the District, February and June.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY- Lion Dave Baldwin updates everyone that at this point the IT Committee on the state level is finalizing a new web page for the Missouri Lions which should have an impact on the District 26-M1 webpage. He expresses a heartfelt thanks to 2nd VDG Lion Rodney McConnell for taking care of the immediate needs regarding the District website as Lion Dave is catching up the Social Media and other things. Both remind the attendees of their need to send Calendar info along with photos to both places (Marketing and IT)!

LEADER DOG- PDG Lion Lana Wilson reports everyone having such a great time during the visit by Lions across Missouri to the Leader Dogs for the Blind Headquarters in Michigan. The bus was full! This time around, her son and his wife were along. Their son, Cheston has been blind since birth and she and IPDG Lion Bob Wilson wanted them to see what this place could do for Cheston as well as what Lions do. They were impressed! And you would be impressed with the renovations that have taken place through the generosity of so many, including Lions all over and here in District 26-M1! Remember, Leader Dog is asking you to consider sponsoring one of these sweet puppies with a \$500 donation. These sweet puppies are with a volunteer learning the skills they need to become the eyes of a blind person. You will receive a 5x7 along with 4 wallet sized photos, a profile of your puppy and Sponsorship Certificate.

LBOMB- Lion Jocelyn Morris introduces our Special Guest, the LBOMB State Committee Chair, 2nd VDG of District 26-M2, Lion George Winkeler. Lion George thanks everyone for the support received for the 34 facilities in the State of Missouri LBOMB manages. At this point, 8 are under temp managers along with 2 being remodeled. As of today, the contract taking care of food service at Fort Leonard Wood is on its 8th extension, serving 36,000 plates of food. Lion George tells everyone to look at the letter Lion Dave has posted on Facebook along with the email regarding the Bill HR1990 that is being considered looking to commercialize places like the rest areas throughout the state, currently being managed by LBOMB. This would have a direct impact on almost 400 blind entrepreneurs resulting in them losing their business. LBOMB encourages people to contact elected officials to stop this. The blind and visually impaired have been working this vending service for 71 years and it would be a shame to stop such a wonderful program. Oh yeah, remember to include LBOMB in the "club budge"!

LCIF- Lion Jerry Reaves shares the current issue of Lions Magazine where International President Lion Naresh Aggarwal discusses hunger and how many in our country go to bed hungry every night. Every hour, 4 people die of hunger. We need to be thankful for what we have in the US and help through LCIF. So, donate to LCIF and donate to your local food banks!

LIONS OPPORTUNITY FOR YOUTH- PDG Lion Lisa Clinton submits that details of this year's welcoming of Guest Foreign Students will be coming. Please consider being a sponsor of one of these students! As you know through meeting them at the 1st Cabinet Meeting, they are a great group!

MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS- Lion Dave Baldwin thanks everyone for sharing what their clubs do on social media via Facebook, encouraging everyone to make sure items are being posted on their page. If they are, they will be shared on the District page. Each day, new posts are placed on the District page from our partners along with posts from clubs. This is a great source to stay up to date.

MID-SOUTH LIONS- PDG Lion Don Beckham reports the First Quarterly Board Meeting of Mid-South Lions was held on September 16, 2017. It was the celebration of the 75th Anniversary, including a Golf Tournament and Saturday evening Anniversary Banquet. During the banquet, Dr. James C. Fleming was inducted into the L. B. Baker Hall of Honor. IPP Lion Bob Corlew was the Guest Speaker and he offered a challenging message for the work of Mid-South Lions.

As of September, we have 73 people on the waiting list, needing surgeries. A lock of funding keeps us from providing the necessary medical care. Contributions from District 26-M1, YTD, \$1,859. The next meeting is November 17-18 at the Branson Grand Plaza Hotel.

PEACE POSTER- Lion Charlotte Williams thanks all of the Clubs that are participating in the Peace Poster Contest this year with the theme- "The Future of Peace", including the entries received today from the 2 schools sponsored by the Sikeston Lions. Judging for the District 26-M1 entry will be in mid November. Remember it is important to follow all of the steps listed and the entries from the Clubs must be postmarked by November 15!

SAVING SIGHT- Lion Dr. Cassidy Obermark provides updates regarding Saving Sight and how the Board voted against the proposal offered to officially separate the Missouri Lions and KidSight from Saving Sight. She has been serving as Secretary for the Board and has been recently named Vice President of the Board. We are getting to the point where Dr. Obermark's term will be finishing this June so there will need to be another vote by the District at this coming convention on who will be the District 26-M1 Board Members starting in July. Dr. Obermark tells the audience of her desire to serve another term.

A question is asked if there is a need to switch donations to KidSight directly. DG Lion John Preston explains that this year, due to an audit, KidSight needs to receive the money for accounting purposes. Clubs need to discuss where the money they give needs to go and send that way. It would be best for clubs to send their checks to KidSight. A message explaining this will be emailed to the club Presidents and Secretaries.

Another question is asked related to how will KidSight be funded if we are separating bank accounts. It is explained that they are working through State Grant/Funds to help.

Overall, we are looking to make KidSight a Missouri State Lions function. The mission would become Missouri Lions Eye Mission with the Council of Governors approved. Keep an ear out as we move forward, for we will be doing Missouri Eye Missions using ReSpectacle inventory from Missouri.

SIGHT CONSERVATION- Lion Allen Taylor asks how many clubs participate in Lions Looking For Lenses? He explains how is local club the Cape Girardeau Evening Lions work in conjunction with the Post Offices of Cape Girardeau and Jackson letting people know they can leave their eyeglasses and hearing aids in the mailbox during a one week period which will be picked up by their mail carrier. This enables the collection of more inventory plus increase the exposure of Lions.

USA/CANADA FORUM- Lion Wendy Williams submits news of the upcoming September 20-22 USA/Canada Forum taking place in Columbus, OH. The theme is Building Teams through Leadership. Registration is now open. Remember, year round, training is provided by US/Canada Forum at their website. There are 3 programs that can be completed and they are Free!

WORLD SERVICES FOR THE BLIND- PDG Lion Tom Steinbach reports that World Services for the Blind CEO Lion Sharon Giovinazzo sends love and hugs to all of us Missouri Lions. He explains the opportunity WSB brings about. With 70% unemployment among the blind or visually impaired, WSB is one of the best investments available for your charity dollars.

The motto for WSB is "Sustainable Independence". Their goal is "Empowering people who are blind or visually impaired to achieve this sustainable independence". Since 1947, WSB has helped more than 13,000 people from all 50 states and 58 countries.

Under the leadership of CEO Lion Sharon, WSB continues to grow, with the average number of resident clients for this year being up 16%. The LCIF Grant for \$316,500 has been completed and is closed. 46% of that money was spent on infrastructure which will continue to pay dividends moving forward. WSB is now moving to On Line Learning Systems which compliments in house offerings.

The Older Blind Program (OIB) is administered by WSB for the State of Arkansas. This program will increase by 30% per month. WSB also has expanded services like Transitional Youth programs for the 16-21 year old population. So at this point, WSB is geared toward sustainable independence from the cradle to grave.

Lions are most welcome to come visit World Services for the Blind for a chance to see the services provided! Without the Lions patronage, WSB could not provide the life skills, career training and other essential services provided.

GOVERNOR'S REPORT- District Governor Lion John Preston begins with the question, "So who did we help with all of these articles of clothing?", pointing to the baskets and crates. Sikeston Lions Club President Lion Megan Hampton tells everyone of the Spread Hope Now Organization gave out over 300 coats last year throughout Southeast Missouri. These precious items will get into the hands of those who need them. DG Lion John thanks everyone for bringing the items that have been collected.

He proceeds to show something he received in the mail, the new Centennial Membership Package containing, "all of this neat stuff!"

DG Lion John reminds everyone of the District needing new Officers as we move toward the District Convention and Election time.

TAIL TWISTER- Lion Jerry Reaves finishes out his collections for penalties that total \$250 to be sent to LCIF on behalf of our dear friend in service, PDG Lion Norbert Halter of the Charleston Lions.

The meeting is adjourned

Respectively Submitted

Lion Dave Baldwin Cabinet Secretary, Missouri Lions District 26-M1

LIONS DISTRICT 26 M-1 2017-2018 BUDGET REPORT 11/04/2017

	1	1						
	8	×	2017/2018	1st Report	2nd Report	3rd Report	4th Report	Final Year
	8		BUDGET	Thru:	Thru:	Thru:	Thru:	End Repor
Period			DODGLI	9/30/2017	12/31/2017	1.6 Zhina Kanada	6/30/2018	спи керо
	ial Dues/mem	hor		5/50/2017	12/31/201/	5/51/2108	0/30/2018	
State Dues			10.50					
District Dues			5.00					
TOTAL ANNU	JAL DUES (per	memper)	15.50					
NA 1 1.				1 1 2 1				
Membership	and the second		1,134	1,134				
Dues Billed to		6.00	17,577.00	9,639.00				
	g acct balance	as of: 30 s	Sept 2017	29,782.54				- 92
Income	· .							
Dues collecte			17,577.00	9,163.00				
Interest Chec	king Acct			10.27				
District Pins								
Misc (Tailtwis	ster, LicPlates,	etc		60.00				
Income SUBT	OTAL		17,577.00	9,233.27				
Expenses								
States dues/\$	510.50/memb	er	11,907.00					5
District Gove	rnor Exp Gov /	Appriciatio	150.00					
DGE LCI Conv	rention		500.00		til			
1st VDG Expe	ense		200.00	192.30	1st DVG mile	age esxpens	e Ck# 1316	
Cabinet/COG			800.00			<u> </u>		
USA/Canada			200.00					
Mid-South D	GE Wkend		200.00					
State conven	tion Hospitalit	v Rm	500.00					
	t'l Fund (taxes		100.00	90.60	Paid via phor	e Ck# 1315		
	ense COG Mtg		100.00	50.00		10 0K# 1010		
	Freasure Allow		300.00					
	2nd/VDG/Zon		1000.00					
	airman Milea		200.00					
	ention Expens		500.00					
District Direct			400.00	202.65	Directory	ower few div		CL# 424
				502.05	Directory exp	ense for dir	ectory print	Ing CK# 131
District Gover			300.00					
Extension) T h h.		200.00					
Information 8			250.00		-			
	olies/Printing/		350.00		٩			
	g Sweepstake:	5	50.00					20
Peace Poster	L		100.00					
Name Badges			100.00					
PDG Pin (max	,		75.00	a 7				
Memorials &			100.00		LCIF donation			
Other (donati	ion of TailTwis	ter fines, e	etc)	60.00	Lions Opport	unity for You	uth donatior	n Ck# 1313
Other Project	S			58375.00	Association for	or Midwest	Disadvantag	ed Ck# 131
GLT/GMT Mil	eage		300.00					
					*	· · · · ·		
reat Plains Li	ons Leader In	stitute	150.00					

Great Plains Lions Leader Institute	150.00			
			_	 _
			-	 -
Expense SUBTOTAL	18,782.00	745.00		
Net Income/Expense	-1,205.00	29,037.54		

NOTE: Mileage is paid at \$.50 per mile. 36/41 Clubs paid. w/ \$476.00 outstanding.